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Ms Julie Bamber

Robert Fleming & Co Ltd
25 Copthall Avenue
London EC2R 7DR

Dear Ms Bamber,
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Marlborough Fine Art (London ) Lid.

6 Albemarle Sireet, London W1X 4BY
Registered office

Telephone: 01-629 5161 Telex:266259
Telefax: 01-629 6338

Cables: Bondartos, London

Registered in England no. 925765
VAT Registration No. 239 0802 G7

Chairman:

The Duke of Beaufort

Direciors:

G. Lloyd, B. C. Lloyd, P. Levai,

V. Beston, J. Erle-Drax, G. Parfon

Thank you for your cheque for £6,900 in payment for the Stephen Conroy

painting, Study for a Painting, 1989.

The exhibition closes at the end of this week, and I shall make arrangements

for the painting to be delivered to you in the following week.

Yours sincerely,

i CLJ\_,

John Erle-Drax
Director

Marlborough Gallery Inc, 40 West 57th Street, New York, NY 10019, USA Tel: (212) 541 4900; Telefax: (212) 541 4948; Telex: 236485.
Marlborough Fine Art Lid. Tokyo,, Akasaka Center Bldg 1-3-12 Moto Akasaka, Minato-ku, Tokyo 107, Japan. Tel: (03) 404 8001; Telefax: (03 ) 404 8002,



